BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

22 February 2021.

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be a Remote (Zoom) meeting
to be held on Thursday, 25 February 2021 at 7.00 pm

This is due to the COVID-19 Pandemic when meetings cannot be held in public

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. <u>Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:</u>
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the Remote PC meeting held on 14 January.
- **4.** <u>Installing Fibre in village by Open Reach</u> 5 minute talk from Teresa Bovingdon, questions from members (5 minutes).
- 5. Clerk's Report: previously circulated to members.
- 6. Report from Pocklington Councillors:

7. <u>Matters Arising from previous meetings</u>:

Play Park – Councillor Emmison update on suggestions for new equipment also email received from Parishioner requesting a picnic table.

Village Seats and notice board in Sutton Lane – have been installed.

Speed reduction, Main Street, Back Lane, Beck Side and Sutton Lane – no update from the Traffic Management Team. 30 mph and 40 mph stickers sited in Main Street and Sutton Lane by Councillor Emmison.

Briarsfield Parking – Councillor Emmison update on concern from local residents about parking on Main Street, and land near the garages.

Coach House Garth snicket – update from Councillors Appleton, Smith, Wilkinson-Mudd and Dexter.

Church Yard and cremated remains area – update from Councillor Emmison.

Corner of Flat Lane / damaged surround manhole cover – Highways have confirmed works to be carried out in the new financial year.

Flat Lane – complaint received about state of grass verges near The Orchard, Flat Lane. Bus Shelter near Thai Restaurant – quotation to install a lighting column near bus shelter received from Street Lighting Department.

Parishioners concerns about development – outside the village boundaries/Keldspring Lane, waiting for response from Trees and Landscaping.

Tree Works, Main Street for PC – completed.

Main Street House numbering and 1 & 2 Beckside South and North – correspondence received.

Willow Trees, Beck Side – permission to prune approved by ERYC. Also complaint received about blocked and damaged drains on the VG near Kimberley House.

Village Celebration – date to be arranged once restrictions allow.

Road Naming near Brindley Croft – Green Side, name confirmed by ERYC.

Parking on the Village Green outside the Post Office – letters have been sent to Mrs. Pattison and Mr. Middleton.

Care Home, Feoffee Common Lane – Lavender Fields name approved by ERYC.

8. Invoices:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters February) - £60.00.

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters March) - £60.00.

Lewis Tree Surgery York Ltd (pruning trees/cut back ivy Main Street) - £1008.00.

Stones4Homes (another 2 pallets of snow clear and grit) - £350.88.

Steven King (Gritting Village/Sutton Lane/refill salt bins/Delivery – Jan to February) - £410.00.

Lauren Gibson (volunteer BM Covid-19 Community Group) - £73.26.

Mrs. V. Cox reimburse (Huws & Gray, Jumbo bag of gravel) - £53.99.

102 (Ceylon) Squadron Association (Subscription) - £20.00.

Vivien Cox (Salary final quarter) - £1236.00.

HM Revenue & Customs (Clerk's Tax) - £309.00.

Total amount in Bank as from 1 February 2021 - £36,167.87.

9. Plans:

Barmby Moor PC – Village Green, The Green – crown reduce 8 x willow trees – (Ref: 21/00240/TCA) – PC cannot comment on their own application, returned to Planning.

Mr. D. Vass, 1 Coach House Garth – remove 1 x Sycamore Tree – (Ref: 21/00201/TPO) – prefer it the tree could be pruned rather than felled. Forward to the Tree Officer for their consideration.

Mr. Newton-Taylor, The Cottage, St. Helen's Square – single storey extension and installation of first floor window to rear (Ref: 21/00350/PLF).

Murr Plant & Transport, York Road (Allerthorpe PC) – extension to existing waste transfer station (Ref: 21/00133/PLF).

10. Planning approvals;

Mr. Pritcher-Howarth, Ashtree Cottage – single storey extension to rear (Ref: 20/3623/PLF). Mr. Bovingdon, 1 Heatherdene, Hull Road – erection of holiday cottage (Ref: 20/03751/PLF). Barmby Moor PC, Village Green, The Green - crown reduce 8 x willow trees – (Ref: 21/00240/TCA).

11. Correspondence:

Devolution proposals – correspondence from ERYC.

102 Squadron - 5 & 6 June provisionally booked for re-union dinner at Wolds Gliding Club.

4 Holborn View – further request to repair driveway across the VG.

	12.	Any	other	<u>business</u>	for	<u>future</u>	meeting	<u> 35</u>
--	-----	------------	-------	-----------------	-----	---------------	---------	------------

13. <u>Date of next and future meetings</u>: dates and format of the AGM and the Annual Parish meeting.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council